

LIST OF SECRETARIES OF ERCs (Status as on 01-11-2023)

Sl. No.	Name of Institution & Address	Key Functionaries (S/Shri)	Telephone	Fax/E-mail address
1.	CENTRAL ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION 3 rd & 4 th Floors, Chanderlok Building, 36, Janpath, New Delhi-110001. Tel. No.23353503 Fax No.23753923 Website: www.cercind.gov.in	Mr. Harpreet Singh Pruthi Secretary	23753915 (O) 09717222689 (M)	23753923 secy@cercind.gov.in
2.	ANDHRA PRADESH ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION D.No.11-4-660, 4 th Floor Singareni Bhavan, Red Hills, Khairatabad, Hyderabad 500 004 Website: www.ercap.org aperc@ercap.org PABX :23397381/399/556	Mr. P. Murali Krishna Secretary (I/c.)	040-23307381 (O) 0 (M)	040-23397378 commn-secy@aperc.gov.in
3.	ARUNACHAL PRADESH STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION (APSERC) O.T. Building, 2nd Floor Niti Vihar Market T.T. Marg Itanagar-791111 (Arunachal Pradesh) Tel. No.:0360-2291642 Fax No. : 0360-2291643 Website: www.apserc.nic.in	Mr. Hage Mima Secretary	0360-2291641 09436041594 (M)	secy-apserc-arn@gov.in

4.	ASSAM ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION A.S.E.B. Campus. Dwarandar, G.S. Road, Sixth Mile Guwahati – 781 022 Assam E-Mail: aerc_ghy@hotmail.com Phone:0361- 2334432/2334472 Website: http://www.aerc.nic.in	Mr. Manoj Kumar Deka Secretary	0361-2334442 (O) 09435107514 (M)	aerc_ghy@hotmail.com FAX NO. : 0361-2234432.
5.	BIHAR STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION Ground Floor Vidyut Bhavan-II BSEB Complex Bailey Road <u>Patna – 800021.</u> <u>(Bihar).</u> 0612-2556749 / 0612-2505280	Mr. Raamish Tauseef Secretary I/c	0612-2504489 (O) 0612-2504488 (F)	bercpat@berc.co.in / secretaryberc@bihar.gov.in
6.	CHHATTISGARH STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION, Irrigation Colony, Shanti Nagar, Raipur – 492 001 (Chhattisgarh) Ph.:0771-4048788; Fax:0771-4073553; E-mail:cserc.sec.cg@nic.in Web site: www.cserc.cg.nic.in	Mr. S.P. Shukla, Director (Engg.) & Secretary (I/c)	0771-4073568 (O) 09 425227884(M)	0771-4073553 cserc.sec.cg@nic.in
7.	DELHI ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION Viniyamak Bhawan, C-Block, Shivalik, Near Malviya Nagar, New Delhi-110 017. Tele: 011- 26673608/41080417 Website: www.dercind.org	Mr. Rajesh Dangi Secretary	41601640 (O) 08725011401 (M)	26673608 secyderc@nic.in

8.	GUJARAT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION 6 th Floor, GIFT ONE, Road 5C, Zone 5, GIFT City, Gandhinagar - 382 355 (Gujarat) Phone:079-23602000 Fax:-079-23602054 - 055 Website: www.gercin.org Email: gerc@gercin.org;	Mr. Roopwant Singh Secretary	079-23602017 (O) 09978406705 (M)	079-23602055 secretary@gercin.org / gerc@gercin.org
9.	HARYANA ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION Bays No.33-36, Sector - 4 Panchkula (Haryana) - 134112. Website: www.herc.nic.in Email: herc@chd.nic.in	Mr. Narender Kumar Secretary	0172-2582531(O) 0 (M)	0172-2572359 secretary.herc@nic.in
10.	HIMACHAL PRADESH ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION Vidyut Aayog Bhawan Block No.37, SDA Complex Kasumpti Shimla – 171009 (H.P.). Tel. No.:177-2627263 / 2627907-8 Website: www.hperc.org.in	Ms. Chhavi Nanta Secretary	0177-2621003 (O) 09418007718 (M)	secy-hperc@hp.gov.in / hperc@rediffmail.com
11.	JHARKHAND STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION, Housing Board (Old Head Quarter), Harmu Housing Colony Ranchi-834002 (Jharkhand) Tel. No.:0651- Website: www.jserc.org Email : info@jserc.org	Mr. Rajendra Prasad Nayak Secretary	08507412350 (M)	secretary@jserc.org

12.	JOINT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION (JERC) FOR STATE OF GOA & UTs 3 rd & 4 th Floor, Plot No.55-56, Pathkind Lab Building, Sector-18, Udyog Vihar, Phase-IV, Gurugram-122015 (Haryana). Website: www.jercuts.gov.in	Mr. S.D. Sharma Director (F & L) & Secretary (I/c.)	0124-4684705 (O) 09811466364 (M)	secy.jercuts@gov.in
13.	JOINT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION (JERC) FOR Uts OF J&K AND LADAKH, Ambedkar Road, Panama Chowk Jammu – 180016 (J & K) Tel. No.:0191-2470160 / 2959191 Website: www.jercjkl.nic.in	Mr. V.K. Dhar Secretary	0191-2959191 (O) 09419188692 (M)	jercjkl@gmail.com / secretary-jercjkl@gov.in / dharrv754@yahoo.com
14.	JOINT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION FOR MANIPUR & MIZORAM TBL Bhawan, 2 nd – 5 th Floor, E-18, Peter Street, Khatla, Aizawl, Mizoram-796001. Phone No.:0389-23016254 (O) Fax No.:0389-2301299 / 0389-2300240	Mr. Richard Zothankima Secretary	0389-2335625 (O) 09436198141 (M)	jerc.mm@gmail.com 0389-2301299 (Fax)
15.	KARNATAKA ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION No. 16C-1, Miller Tank Bed Area, Vasanthanagar, Bengaluru-560052. EPABX : 080-22268673 / 75 / 77 / 78 / 79 Www.kerc.org Website: www.kar.nic.in/kerc Kerc@vsnl.in kankerc@e-tapaal.com	Mr. B.N. Varaprasad Reddy Secretary	080-22268661 (D) 0 (M)	FAX : 080-22268667 / 22370214 kerc-ka@nic.in

16.	KERALA STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION K.P.F.C. Bhavanam C.V. Raman Pillai Road Vellayambalam Thiruvananthapuram 695010 T.N.0471-2735544 Email: kserc@erckerala.org Website:erckerala.org	Mr. C.R. Satheeshchandran Secretary	0471-2735588 (O) 09446015466 (M)	0471-2735599 (Fax) crschandran@gmail.com / secretarykserc@gmail.com
17.	MADHYA PRADESH ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION Metro Plaza, 3 rd & 4 th Floor, E-5, Arera Colony, Bittan Market, Bhopal – 462 016. Tele:0755-2463585/2464643 Fax:0755-2766851 Website: www.mperc.org mperc@mperc.org Email: secretary@mperc.nic.in	Dr. Umakanta Panda Secretary	0755-2464643 (O) 09849727381 (M)	0755-2430158 secretary@mperc.nic.in
18.	MAHARASHTRA ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION World Trade Centre, Centre No. 1, 13 th Floor, Cuffee Parade, Mumbai – 400 005. MERC Board Nos: 22163964/22163965/ 22163969 Website: www.merc.gov.in	Dr. Rajendra G. Ambekar Secretary (I/c.)	022-22163975 (O) 0 (M)	022-22163976 secretary@merc.gov.in

19.	MEGHALAYA STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION New Administrative Bldg., 1 st Floor (Front Block Left Wing), Lower Lachumiere, East Khasi Hills District <u>Shillong-793001 (Meghalaya).</u> Website: www.mserc.gov.in	Mr. E. Slong Secretary	0364-2500142 / 144	secy.mserc-meg@nic.in 0364-2500062 (Fax)
20.	NAGALAND ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION (NERC) Old MLA Hostel Complex, Kohima – 797 001 (Nagaland)	Mr. W.Y. Yanthan Secretary	0370-2292104 (O) 09862849285 (M)	nerc_kohima@yahoo.com <i>nerckohima@hotmail.com</i> 0370-2292104 (F)
21.	ODISHA ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION Plot No.4, Chunokoli, Shailashree Vihar, Chandrasekharpur, Bhubaneshwar – 751 021. PBX:0674-2721048 / 2721049 Fax: 0674-2721053 Website: www.orierc.org Info@orierc.org	Mr. Antaryami Sahoo Secretary (I/c.)	0674-2721930 (O) 0 (M)	orierc@rediffmail.com
22.	PUNJAB STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION (PSERC) Site No.3, Madhya Marg, Sector 18-A Chandigarh-160018 Website: www.pserc.in E-Mail:	Ms. Parneet Mahal Suri Secretary	0172-2540066 (O) 09530722221 (M)	0172-2540491 secretarypsercchd@gmail.com

23.	RAJASTHAN ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION Vidyut Viniyamak Bhawan, (Near State Motor Garage) Sahakar Marg, Jaipur – 302 001. RERC Board Nos: 0141-2741181/2741016 Website: www.erc.gov.in E-mail rercjpr@yahoo.co.in	Mr. Himanshu Khurana, Director (Tech.) & Secretary (I/c.)	0141-2740067 (O) 09829500490 (M)	0141-2741017-18 rercjpr@yahoo.co.in
24.	SIKKIM STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION (SSERC) P.O. Deorali Sikkim-737102 Tel. No.:03592-281081 Website: www.sserc.in	Ms. Karma D. Youtso Secretary	03592-281088 (O) 0 (M)	03592-281044 (F) sikkim.serc@gmail.com
25.	TAMIL NADU ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION 4 th Floor, SIDCO Corporate Office Building, Thiru-vi-ka Industrial Estate, Guindy, Chennai – 600 032. Tel. No.: 044-29535806 / 29535816 Email : tnerc@nic.in Website: www.tnerc.gov.in	Dr. C. Veeramani Secretary	044-29535819 (O) 044-26158103 (R) 09444430044 (M)	044-29535893 tnerc@nic.in
26.	TELANGANA STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION (TSERC) No.11-4-660, 5 th Floor, Singareni Bhawan, Red Hills, Khairatabad, Hyderabad - 500 004 Website: PABX : 040-23311125	Mr. Naram Nagaraj Secretary I/c.	040-23397625 (O) 08332968809 (M)	secy@tserc.gov.in

27.	TRIPURA ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION, Bidyut Bhavan Buthoria, Choumuhani, Agartala – 799 001	Ms. Sujata Das Chakrabarti Secretary	0381-2300137 (O) 07005255614 (M)	0381-2326372 (F) secy.terc-tr@tripura.gov.in / secretary_terc@rediffmail.com / secretarytercagt@gmail.com
28.	UTTAR PRADESH ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION Kishan Mandi Bhawan, 2 nd Floor, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow – 226010. Phone:2720424, Fax: 2720423 Website: www.uperc.org Email: secretary@uperc.org	Mr. Shailendra Gaur Secretary	0522-2720426 (O) 0 (M)	0522-2720423 secretary@uperc.org
29.	UTTARAKHAND ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION (UERC), 'VIDYUT NIYAMAK BHAWAN', Near ISBT, P.O. Majra Dehradun – 248171 (Uttarakhand) Tele:0135-2641115/2641119 Website : www.uerc.gov.in E-mail : uttaranchalerc@rediffmail.com	Mr. Neeraj Sati Secretary	0135-2643799 (O) 09760695206 (M)	0135-2641314 secy.uerc@gov.in
30.	WEST BENGAL ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION Plot No.AH/5 (2 nd & 4 th Floor) Premises No.MAR 16-1111 Action Area-1A, Newtown Rajarhat Kolkata–700163. (West Bengal). Website: www.wberc.net Tel. No.: :033- 29623756	Mrs. M. Guha Roy Secretary	033-23593397 (O)	033-29623757 wberc99@gmail.com secretary-wberc@gov.in